
From: Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 8:59 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: water filters

Hey Dave:
Two things.

I heard a clip of the governor on Michigan Radio today, saying, "There's actions going on," he said. "But I think we'd rather make sure I can give you a longer list of the comprehensive actions we're taking sometime during the week."

Is there any information you can share about the timing of the release of this information?

Second, we've repeatedly quoted DEQ and city of Flint people about the efforts to improve water quality and printed assurances that the water meets state and federal health and safety standards. Given that, why did the governor's office help to facilitate the water filter donation?

Were the filters designed to remove TTHM, lead or both?

Thanks

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile: PPI

email rfonger1@mlive.com

address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502